From: George Smart <george@trianglemodernisthouses.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 21,2011 11:35 AM
To: George Smart
Subject: Upcoming Triangle Architecture Trips, House Tours, and Happy Hours
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||'|ir5’r'1h:'f rc_hi{_ec{ure

Wednesday, April 27, 6-8pm, Thirst4Architecture! Cash bar Happy Hour design and preservation
networking at Natty Greene's in Raleigh. Co-hosted with John Morris and Goodnight Raleigh.
Details here.

These exciting, informal happy hours are free and open to the public on a cash bar basis. We
welcome architects, artists, designers, interior designers, realtors, engineers, contractors, property
investors, building managers, Modernist homeowners, materials and furniture dealers — or anyone

with a huge crush on great architecture. Sponsored by: VMZINC


http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/
http://www.goodnightraleigh.com/
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/t4a.htm

1617 SHAWNEE STREET

1405 MANGUM STREET

g~ ..1‘:.‘]{'_ ?"L--n_ Ly
RN S

H GFFR CFUMETFRY

|

]

1417 ACADIA STREET 202 E. MARKHAM AVENUE

Saturday, May 7, 10-4pm, Preservation Durham's Duke Park House Tour. Visit classic homes in
Duke Park (including two really cool Modernist houses). Walk, or drive your car. $25 per person day
of tour. Tour details and special $20 advance discount tickets here. Mod Squad members get
an even bigger discount! Deadline to purchase advance tickets: May 5.



http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/dtour.htm
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/modsquad.htm

Tuesday, May 11, 7-8pm, Mayberry Modernism. TMH founder George
Smart speaks on the history of Modernist houses in North Carolina at the
North Raleigh Public Library. Free.

ModShop lll, Saturday, May 14, the Historic Charlotte Modernist Home Tour. Visit six
exceptional Charlotte Modernist houses from mid-century to this century, plus go-crazy shopping at
IKEA. Travel in style on TMH's luxury, internet-equipped bus, with lunch provided on board. Mod
Squad members get a discount! Details and advance discount tickets here. Only 20 seats left!

On The House
HAPPY
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Wednesday, May 25, 6-8pm, On The House - free drinks and networking at in situ studio, the
Raleigh architecture offices of Matthew Griffith and Erin Sterling. We welcome architects, artists,
designers, interior designers, realtors, engineers, contractors, property investors, building managers,
Modernist homeowners, materials and furniture dealers — or anyone with a huge crush on great
architecture. Details and directions here.

Saturday, May 28, 10-12N, Six-Sided Wonder: The James House Tour, North Raleigh. Dean
Henry Kamphoefner of the NCSU School of Design used to bring his students to this amazing house



http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/presentations.htm
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/modsquad.htm
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/modsquad.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/ctour.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/t4a.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/kamphoefner.htm

composed of 15 2 hexagons, and now it's open to you! Mod Squad members are free, discount
advance tickets and directions are available online here. $8 at the door.


http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/modsquad.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/jameshouse.htm
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